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SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 5600 

PO Box 62625 
Harrisburg, PA 17106-2625 

Phone: (717) 231-3380 Fax: (717) 231-3381 
www.padisciplinaryboard.org 

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

James P. Barker 
Chief Deputy Attorney General 
Office of Attorney General 
Appeals and Legal Services Section 
161h Floor - Strawberry Square 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
jbarker@attorneygeneral.gov 

Dear Mr. Barker, 

June 14, 2018 

We are in receipt of your Brief of Amicus Curiae in the matter of Office of 
Disciplinary Counsel v. Frank G. Fina. Upon review, the Rules do not provide for this 
filing. Therefore, this submission is being returned to your office as untiled. 

JMF/rln 
Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

Julia M. Frankston-Morris, Esquire 
Secretary of the Board 

cc: Amelia C. Kittredge, Disciplinary Counsel 
Dennis C. McAndrews, Counsel for Respondent 
Joseph E. McGettigan, Counsel for Respondent 


